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Union Board of Education '
Department of Special Services

2155 Morris Ave,

Union, N 07083

Attention: Ms, Kim Conti

Re: Fee scheduie for 2015-2016 School Year

Dear Ms. Conti,

The fee schedule for the 2015-2016 school year will remain the same:
Mental Health Screening: $100

Full Psychiatric Evaluation: 5450

Substance Abuse Evaluation (including drug test) $250

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call our office. We look forward to working with you
in the new school year.
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